3/9/2021 Mail ~ Zach Newell - Qutlook

Re: ceiling

Zach Newell <znewell@thesteamteam.com>
Tue 5/5/2020 12:29 PM

To: Steven Lane <steven@lonestarcarpets.com>

1}} 1 attachments (515 KB}
PAXTON_WARREN_SKTCH.pdf,

Steven,

here's the Paxton's info for the house. I'll let you quote whatever you need to on the flooring
upgrades/changes. as we discussed out there, i'll simply remove the master bedroom carpet from my
invoice and let them work directly with you. i've forwarded your contact info to Mr Paxton as well; fyi
when he calls, it will come up as a "private/blocked" number. so you may want to text him. let me know
if you need anything else. thanks!

on the attachment, i added a cleaning per sf item so it shows all rooms with the SF of the floors (had to
put a line item in each room or it wont print) and the sketch itself is at the end. let me know if you need
more info.

Ken Paxton
I - st~ TX 78703
s cell: (N

Zachary Newell

Estimator

Cell: 940-391-8984

The Steam Team Restoration
Office: 512-451-8326

From: Zach Newell <znewell@thesteamieam.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Steven Lane <steven@lonestarcarpets.com>
Subject: Re: ceiling

new project - warren (ken) paxton

Policyholder Name

PAXTON, WARREN

Address
MCKINNEY, TX 75071

Mohile Phone

Ermail Address
ken@kenpaxionlaw.com
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3/9/2021 Mail - Zach Newell - Outlook

this is the one need to meet at on Sunday May 3rd at 1pm please. discussing the wood ceiling
replacement, carpet/pad replacement with possible upgrade to tile. thanks!

Zachary Newell

Estimator
Cell: 940-391-8984

The Steam Team Restoration
Office: 512-451-8326

From: Steven Lane <steven@Ilonestarcarpets.com>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Zach Newell <znewell@thesteamteam.com>
Subject: Re: ceiling

Good morning please send me contact info so | can work up the quote. | would assume he wants a
similar wood plank ceiling put back in correct

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 10:53 AM Zach Newell <znewell@thesteamteam.com> wrote:
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Zachary Newell

Estimator

Cell: 940-391-8984

The Steam Team Restoration
Office: 512-451-8326
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LONE STAR
CARPET

Vinyl, Ceramie, Vinyl Plank. Wood

Steven Lane
Sales of Flooring & Installation Services
Specializing in Residential, Commercial, and Multifamily.

The finest compliment 1 can receive is a referral from my friends and past clients.
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